



Member of the uvex group

SWEDSAFE
NO. 1 IN EARPLUGS

6/9/2022

SwedSafe AB,
Nordanväg 7,
SE-282 35 Tyringe
Sweden

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY - FCC

FCC ID: 2A4BR-SwedFit

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules and [FCC Guidance document 726920](#), we hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

PERMANENT LONG-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY:

Schematics
Bill of Materials/Parts List
Block Diagrams
Theory of Operation

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DAYS (*Note: for the X number of days, you can list up to 180 days, but should not go past the date you start product marketing/sale*):

Internal Photos
External Photos
User Manual
Test Set-up Photographs

When the device is marketed before the requested number of days listed above, the grantee will inform the TCB to release the Short-Term Confidentiality information withheld on the FCC equipment authorization website.

The above information contains trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of this information might be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Sincerely,

Signed: 

Printed name: Peter Franzén

Title: Management System Manager